BRIAN P. KEMP

TOM C. RAWLINGS

MEMORANDUM

TO: Room, Board, and Watchful Oversight (RBWO) CCI Program Providers
Only

FROM: Renita Jeffries, Senior Director of Fiscal Services

DATE: August 51, 2020

RE: FY21 RBWO Contracts — Rate Schedules Annexes

It has come to our attention that some RBWO providers with CCI programs may have
received a FY21 contract with a rate schedule annex that does not reflect the current
standard rates as set forth in the FY21 legislative budget signed by Governor Kemp.

These contracts were sent out mistakenly prior to Governor Kemp signing the State
Budget. We are asking all RBWO providers with CCI programs only (which include
ILP programs) please review your contracts specifically the Rate Schedule Annex and
verify that the rates on the annex are the current standard rates as outlined in the table
below. If the rates do not reflect the rates below please send an email to
rbwofiscal.services@dhs.ga.gov and we will provide you with next steps on receiving
the correct Rate Schedule annex.

As previously communicated via GA E-Blast on July 21st Governor Kemp signed the
state budget on Tuesday June 30™, 2020. The State budget included a slight rate
reduction of (.58%) to all Child Caring Institution programs. A listing of the rates is
provided below.
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RBWO - RBWO - Child
Child Caring Institutions
Place (CCI)
Agency
(CPA)
Program Fixed | Foster | Foster | Foster Program Type Applicabl
Type Payme | Parent | Parent | Parent e
nt to forO- |for6- |forl3+ Program
Agenc |5 12 years Rate
y years |years
Traditional | $22.97 | $25.27 | $27.26 | $29.65 Base $108.47
Base WO | $31.10 | $25.27 | $27.26 | $29.65 AWO $137.41
Max WO | $42.94 | $25.27 | $27.26 | $29.65 MWO $193.73
SBWO $48.23 | $25.27 | $27.26 | $29.65 2nd Chance $173.56
SMWO $73.94 | $25.27 | $27.26 | $29.65 ILP $115.29
SMFWO | $86.80 | $25.27 | $27.26 | $29.65 Maternity $108.47

Should you have any questions please send them to rbwofiscal.services@dhs.ga.gov .
We are experiencing a high volume of questions currently. Therefore, please allow a 48
hour/2 business day turnaround time to respond to your questions.

Thank you.

CC:

Cliff O’Connor CFO

Dave Teubl, Senior Director of Accounting
Shaun Johnson, OPM Director
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